
 

Memorandum: 

To:  Associations, Board Members and Zone Directors 

 
From: National Vice President 
 
CC: Federation Office 
 
Date: 8/03/2024 
 
Subject:  New Benefit for Grey Power Members - Harrisons 

 

We are delighted to announce that Harrisons are providing all Grey Power members 
access to discounts on their carpets, floorings, curtains, blinds and solar panels. 

In 1962, Des Harrison first began selling carpet and 
furniture from his store in Whangarei. In 1983, his three 
sons John, Patrick and Phil joined the family business.  

Harrisons were the pioneers of a mobile in-home carpet 
service, launching nationwide in 1992. Since then, they have overseen the company 
diversify and grow, adding Harrisons Curtains & Blinds and Harrisons Solar to the 
company portfolio. 

Harrisons are offering all Grey Power members 20% off carpet and hard flooring; 30% 
off Curtains & Blinds; and 20% off Solar Panels. Plus you can get Flybuys with every 
purchase. If there are special offers available, you will always receive the lowest price as 
a Grey Power customer. 

When you work with Harrisons, you work with local business owners who live in your 
area and they bring the showroom to your home – all in one convenient visit to you. 

Contact Harrisons on 0800 103 001 – don’t forget to say that you are a Grey Power 
member to receive your discount. Their website is https://www.harrisons.nz/ . More 
specifics on the offers are available on our website. 

We trust that this will be a great addition to the many benefits available to our 
members. 

Kind regards 

David Marshall 

PS Visit our Federation Website to keep up to date as we gradually add additional information 
and resources; https://www.greypower.co.nz/ .  
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